From: Norton Gary L.R - QK

Sent: 09 August 2018 08:42

To: 'Savan Patel'

Subject: RE: 11/08/18 TEN AT THE ARCH

Hi Savan,

| have noted your completed response to the Ten application for 11" Aug, this Saturday, which you sent in
the early hours of this morning.

I am NOT satisfied that the licensing objectives will be upheld. My main concerns are that you are in a
residential area and the proposed finish to licenced activity is far too late. You have requested 0300hrs for
11™ August 2018, as well as a similar event on 18" Aug 2018.

People leaving the venue late at night, revving car engines and the typical congregation of inebriated
partygoers talking loudly after the bar closes will disturb neighbours who have a right to expect a quality of
life.

For these reasons, | am NOT withdrawing my representations.

I would also appreciate a response to the TEN you applied for on the 18" August 2018, however, the
finishing time for that party is also 0300hrs and I don’t expect my representations will be withdrawn for that
for similar reasons.

Kind Regards,

PC Gary Norton 965QK
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From: Savan Patel

Sent: 09 August 2018 01:42

To: Norton Gary L.R - QK <Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk>
Subject: 11/08/18 TEN AT THE ARCH

HI Gary..

| have completed as fully the attachment as fully as i can..
Look forward to your reply..

best regards

savan


mailto:Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk

From: Gary.L.R.Norton@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 03 August 2018 09:50

To: savan

Cc: Business Licence; Legister, Linda; Patel, Yogini
Subject: RE: The Arch TEN Reps 11/10/18

Dear Savan,

You have partially completed the one form. Do | take | to mean this is the reply to both
guestionaires?

| am sure you are aware we send these questionnaires to find out the relevant details of
these events, to gather more information to evaluate the applications.

You stated on the original applications that the TEN’s were for birthdays. You have
simply repeated the TEN’s are for birthday celebrations in the response to what | had
asked.

Please reply to the question in full.

Kind Regards,

PC Gary Norton 965QK
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From: Savan Patel

Sent: 02 August 2018 17:34

To: Norton Gary L.R - QK

Subject: Re: The Arch TEN Reps 11/10/18

Hi gary

attached is subject tens..

| have now sent both tens back,
look forward to your reply
Regards

Savan



